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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.flus P ARTIES

Sent:  Friday, April 25, 2008 10:42 AM

To: ‘Chris Colfier'

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Docket 080227-TX Confidential Treatment

Dear Mzr. or Ms. Collier,

We received your filing mentioned below. Please note that confidential materials are not eligible for electronic filing
per Commission e-filing requirements. The link to the Commission's e-fling requirements is included for your convenience:

If you have any questions regarding confidential filings, please call our office.

Derothy Menasco

FPsC

Office of Commission Clerk
S50-473-0330

From: Chris Collier [mailto:ccollier@telecompliance.net]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 10:24 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 080227-TX Confidential Treatment

Florida Public Service Commission:

Please accept the attached electronic filing for One Tone Telecom, Inc. TX962,. Please confirm the

receipt and completion of today’s filing at your earliest convenience. Thank you for all your help.
If you have any questions or reguire any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me
directly.

Chris Collier

Director of Regulatory Compliance
Telecom Professiconals,. Inc.

5909 Northwest Expressway, Suite 101
Oklahoma City, OK 73132

Qffice: 405-755-8177 Ex.24

Fax: 405-470-4191

E-Mail: ccollier@telecompliance.net

This Email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U,8.C. 2510-2521 and may be legally privileged. The
information contained in this Email is imtended only feor the use of the individual or entity mamed above. If the reader of this
message ig not the intendad recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is Strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, pilease immediately notify us by telephone and destroy the original message,
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